
JACQUELINE OLIVO, M.D.

2901 North Clybourn Avenue, Chicago, IL 60618, Phone (773) 716-7281, Fax (773) 451-8285
scviru@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Experienced physician and surgeon with solid background in patient care, community service and hospital healthcare. Extensive experience in teaching at nursing and medical programs. Dedicated performer willing to persevere to better serve patient, community and hospital.

LICENSURE

Licensed as physician and surgeon

Perú: #25974

Spain: #31201

Illinois: Family Medicine Board Certified

EDUCATION

- | | |
|-----------|---|
| 2003–2005 | Family Medicine Residency at UIC Hospital, Chicago, IL |
| 2002–2003 | Family Medicine Residency, Saint Francis Hospital, Evanston, IL |
| 1994–1997 | Neurosurgery Residency, Germans Trias and Pujol Hospital, Barcelona, Spain |
| 1991–1992 | Internship Daniel Alcides Carrion Hospital, Callao, Perú |
| 1981–1992 | School of Medicine San Luis Gonzaga, Bachelor of Science Degree, Physician and Surgeon Degree |

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- | | |
|--------------|---|
| 2007–Present | Medical Director and CEO at Olivo Wellness Medical Center. Sole practitioner. Two current locations: Fullerton and Western and Clybourn Avenue, Chicago, serving underserved patients and the Lincoln Park and Lakeview communities. Ambulatory medical services and med-spa. |
| 2007–2014 | Visiting nursing home Casa Central, Woodbridge, St. Paul and Bridgeview. Supervising and managing chronic elderly patients. |
| 2006–2007 | Attending Family Medicine Physician for OB/GYN services at Lincoln Park Hospital. |
| 2005–2007 | Attending Physician at Michael Reese Hospital, Department of Family Medicine, Outpatient, Inpatient, and OB/GYN. |
| 2003–2005 | Residency in Family Practice at UIC Hospital. |
| 2002–2003 | Residency in Family Practice at Saint Francis Hospital. Involved in and responsible for providing care to inpatients, outpatients on call duties. Successfully completed on June, 2005. |
| 1998–2001 | Lutheran General Hospital, Department of Research and Education, Park Ridge, IL. |
| 1997–1998 | Surgical Assistant at St. Elizabeth Hospital. |
| 1994–1997 | Neurosurgery Residency, German Trias and Pujol Hospital, Barcelona, Spain. |
| 1993–1994 | Primary Care Physician, Peruvian Social Security Hospital, Lima, Perú. |
| 1992–1993 | Social Services César López Silva and San Martín de Porres Hospital, Villa El Salvador, Lima, Perú. |

TEACHING

- 2013–Present Associate Professor, Northwestern University – Teaching Program of Physician Assistant.
- 2013–Present DePaul University School of Nursing – Teaching students of the Master of Science Degree Advance Practice for Nursing Program.
- 2007–Present Associate Professor, UIC Medical School – Teaching Medical Students on 3rd and 4th year.

AFFILIATIONS

- 2007–Present Illinois Masonic Hospital, Chicago, IL
- 2007–Present Saint Mary Hospital, Chicago, IL
- 2007–Present Swedish Hospital, Chicago, IL
- 2007–Present University of Illinois in Chicago (UIC) Hospital, Chicago
- 2007- Present Active member of the Illinois American Medical Society attending and participating on medical missions in undeserved areas of Perú.
- 2006–2007 Lincoln Park Hospital, Chicago, IL

RESEARCH

- 1999–2000 Department of Pediatrics, Lutheran General Hospital, Park Ridge, IL.
Research Assistant – Collected data in the Department of Pediatrics consisting of performance evaluation and comparison of the three years residency period, specially evaluating the adequate number of patients seen, the variety of diseases and patient follow-up.
- 1998–1999 OB/GYN Department, Ravenswood Hospital, Chicago, IL.
Research Assistant – Collected data from medical records in order to identify possible causes of Postdural Puncture Headache.

COMMUNITY SERVICE

- 2014–Present Volunteered on a medical mission in February as a Member of the Illinois Peruvian American Medical Society, supervising and providing ambulatory care for people of all ages in need of medical attention. Provided care for families and individuals in a mountain region of the Andes, in Huytara, Huncavellica, a small underprivileged village in Perú.
- 2004–2005 Domestic Violence Group Support and Orientation, Rainbow House/Casa Arco Iris, Chicago, IL.
- 1992–1993 Community Villa El Salvador, Lima, Perú – Physician Assistant, Department of Preventive Medicine.
- 1985–1986 Community for Women’s Health, Ica, Perú – Counselor for Family Planning and Drug Abuse.

LANGUAGES

Spanish native speaker. English fluent proficiency at all levels.